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There are returned herewith records of the

€3
=
Carlisle Indian %chool in referencz to the Joseph 5
. a0
Forthrup cese which were referred to thies Office with >
letter of Jenuaery 39, 1814,
Respeectfully,
( Signed) C. F. Hauke
2-H¥B-14
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Second Acsistant Commissioner.
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Mr. Prank Paquette,

Vett .Lake, Minnesota. y C. P Fi
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With reference to your recent inquiry, yeu
ere advised that on Marech 4, 1909 the 0ffice was in-
formed by Premk L., Rendall, Genersl Superintendent
of the Minnesota State Reformitory, that the pardon
granted Joseph Horthrup was absolute.

Rezpectfully,

- Signed ) C. F. Huoulke.

Seeond Assistant Commiesioner.
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UNITED STATES INDIAN SCHOOL
Education CARLISLE, PA.
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Jan. 29th, 1914,

The Honorable,

Commissioner of Indian Affairs,

Washington, D. C.
Sir:

I respectfully transnmit herewith the records
in reference to the Joseph Northrup case, &s was re-
quested in Office letter of January the 26th.

The
correspondence has been &rranged in chronological or-
der.

This is also to report that Northrup was en-

rolled at this school from March the 1lé6th of 1908 to
March the 11th of 1909,

Very respectfully,
Enels, ;

"ﬂ"f,sa-ﬂ
HXM,

Superintendent.
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Mr. Yoses riedman, ' _“gkg'

Supt., Carlisle School. P
Sir:

The attention of the 0ffice has becn brought
to the faot that somethins like ten years ago Joseph
Torthrup, & Hett lLake Indian, was convieted on the
cnarge of menslaughter and sentenced, but was paroled
and sent to Carlisle Sehool., It is presumed that he
returned to the reservation some years ago.

Pleage furnish the 0ffice with all the records
you may have with referemce to this cass., An early reply
is requested.

Respectfully,

( Signed)

Second Assistant Commissioner,

c. F. Hauke

1-WTC-24
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